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MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:                        Agency Members and Designees 
 
FROM:                 Terry Martino, Executive Director  

 
DATE:                   December 9, 2021 

 
RE:                        Park Policy and Planning Agenda for December, 2021 
 

 
Park Policy and Planning Committee 
 
(1)  Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for November 18, 2021 
 
(2) MA2021-01 Town of Warrensburg Map Amendment (Matt Kendall) 
 
Request by the Town of Warrensburg for two Amendments to the Official Adirondack 
Park Land Use and Development Plan Map.   Area 1 is approximately 21.9 acres and 
currently classified as Low Intensity Use.  Area 2 is approximately 65.9 acres in size 
and currently classified as Rural Use.  The request is for both areas to be reclassified to 
Hamlet.   

 

• For Action:  Presentation of DSEIS and Board Authorization to Proceed to 
Public Comment  
 

 
(3) Old Business  
 
(4) New Business 
 
 
Park Policy and Planning Committee Members: 
 
Andrea Hogan, Chair 
Zoe Smith 
Mark Hall 
Brad Austin, ESD 


